Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 11:12 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 6310 Houston Place, Dublin, CA - RO#0002862

Hi Paresh, This case is also yours. Please follow-up with Adrian. Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Adrian Angel [mailto:aangel@aeiconsultants.com]
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 10:27 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: 6310 Houston Place, Dublin, CA - RO#0002862

Good Morning Ms. Drogos,

From my understanding for the site above, the caseworker was originally Barney Chan who is no longer with
the ACHSCA and the site currently has no assigned caseworker. A Pilot Test Corrective Action Work Plan was
submitted to your FTP upload server a few months ago. Because no case worker has been assigned as of yet, |
am requesting on my client’s behalf to reduce the frequency of sampling from quarterly to bi-annually until a
new case worker is assigned.

If you think that a caseworker will be assigned to the site relatively soon, please let me know who it is and how
I can get in touch with them. Hope all is well. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Adrian M. Angel
Staff Geologist

AEI Consultants
Environmental and Civil Engineering



Site Mitigation Department

3880 South Bascom Avenue, Suite 112
San Jose, CA 95008

(Office) 408.559.7600 ext. 103

(Fax) 408.559.7601
http://www.aeiconsultants.com




